
 
 
 
	
28th	April,	2021	
	
Chris	Graham	
Executive	Vice-President		
Society	of	United	Professionals,	IFPTE	160	
2239	Yonge	St		
Toronto,	ON	M4S	2B5	
	
	
VIA	email	and	RESS	Filing		
	
Christine	E.	Long		
Registrar	
Ontario	Energy	Board		
P.O.	Box	2319		
2300	Yonge	St.		
Toronto,	ON		
M4P	1E4		
	
Re:	EB-2020-0290	Ontario	Power	Generation	Inc.		
	2022-2026	Payment	Amounts		
The	Society	of	United	Professionals’	Areas	of	Focus	in	Technical	Conference	
	
Dear	Ms.	Long,		
	
Further	to	the	OEB’s	Procedural	Order	#1	in	the	above-noted	proceeding,	the	Society	of	United	Professionals	
(SUP)	will	be	focusing	on	the	following	areas	in	the	technical	conference	which	begins	on	May	3:	

D3-1	Clarington	Corporate	Campus	–	30	minutes	
F2-8	New	Nuclear	at	Darlington	–	10	minutes	
F4-3	Compensation	(Appendix	2-k	and	WTW	Compensation	Benchmarking	Study]	-	30	minutes	

	
Note	that	SUP	will	also	ask	seek	clarification	on	those	SUP	interrogatories	which	were	either	refused	by	OPG	or	
where	OPG	responded	that	"information	was	unavailable"	to	answer	these.	
	
Thank	you.	
	
[original	signed	by]	
	
	
Chris	Graham	
Executive	Vice-President		
Society	of	United	Professionals,	IFPTE	160	
grahamc@thesociety.ca	
(416)	979-2709	x3180		
	
email	copy:	Participants	

	
2239	YONGE	ST.,	TORONTO,	ON	M4S	2B5	|	1	(866)	288-1788	|	416-979-2709	

SOCIETY@THESOCIETY.CA		THESOCIETY.CA	
 


